# **MSHS Summer School Information (2022)**

Enrollment and payment will need to be completed online via the Mahomet-Seymour High School Web Store: https://mahomet.revtrak.net/hs-menu/Registration will open March 9, 2022 at 8:00 am.

## **General Information**

#### **Fee Waivers**

Students who qualify for a free lunch waiver are also eligible for a Summer School fee waiver. Course registration will still take place online but the box must be checked on the registration to indicate that you qualify for the waiver.

### **Attendance Policy**

Because of the compact and accelerated nature of summer school classes, it is vital that students attend every day.

- Only one absence per session is allowed. Any student who is absent twice within a session, regardless of the reason, will forfeit the credit and fees and be dismissed from the class.
- Tardies (10 minutes or less) 3 tardies will count as ½ day absence
- Late (more than 10 minutes) will count as ½ day absence

### **Course Availability**

All courses require a sufficient number of student registrants. If there is not sufficient interest in a particular course or a teacher cannot be hired then the course will not be provided during summer school.

#### **Course Enrollment**

There will be a cap of 25 students per class (depending on the class) on a first-come-first-served basis. Once a course has reached maximum enrollment a waiting list will then be started. Payment secures your place in a course. Dual Credit courses will have a cap of 18 students.

#### Refunds

All fees will be refunded if a course is cancelled due to insufficient enrollment or a teacher cannot be hired. One-half the tuition will be refunded if a student cancels before June 1<sup>st</sup>. Dual Credit students will only be eligible for a \$75 refund if cancellation is done prior to June 1. There will be no full refunds.

### **Transportation**

Transportation may be requested for students. Please be sure to mark the appropriate box when registering online. Bussing information will be provided prior to the start of summer school. It is critical that students who request bus service be at their bus stop on time for pick-up and ride on a daily basis.

## **Course Guide**

**Driver's Ed Classroom:** Driver Education is designed to help a student develop an awareness, appreciation, and knowledge of traffic safety. This is a two part course consisting of thirty (30+) hours of classroom instruction and six (6+) hours of behind the wheel experience. After successfully completing both phases of Driver Education, including the 9 month permit law, the student will be entitled at age 16 to take the test for an Illinois driver's license.

**Dates:** June 3– July 1 **Meets:** Monday - Friday **Time:** 8:00 a.m. – 9:45 a.m.

Fees: \$100 registration

**Prerequisite:** Students must be 15 years of age before July 1 in order to enroll. Students must have a passing grade in at least 8 courses during the previous 2 semesters.

Notes: A separate check for \$20 made payable to the Secretary of State will be due on the first day

of class for the student's state permit.

**First Year Experience – Dual Credit:** High school Credit: 0.5 and Parkland credit of 2 credit hours. This Parkland dual credit course is designed to help students succeed in college and beyond. Includes self-assessment, goal setting, educational and career planning, time management, interpersonal communication, and personal development. FYE 101 transfers as an elective under the general education requirements. Students must be accepted by Parkland for the course.

**Dates:** May 31 – June 14 **Meets:** Monday- Friday **Time:** 7:45 a.m. – 12:15 p.m.

**Fees:** \$150

Prerequisite: 15 years of age. Criteria for Parkland College:

- 1.) Apply to Parkland College as a Non-Degree Seeking Student https://www.parkland.edu/Main/Apply-Now
- 2.) Assessment Requirements:
  - a. Reading SAT score of 480 or Reading ACT score of 19

OR

- b. Passing of the Parkland College Placement Exam. Call 353-2663 for information on scheduling. Assessment must be completed by May 15.
- 3.) Complete the Parkland College Rights and Responsibilities Form and turn into Mrs. Shore.

## **SESSION 1**

**Dates:** June 3 – June 24 **Meets:** Monday - Friday **Time:** 7:45 a.m. – 12:15 p.m.

**SPEECH:** Credit 0.5 This course will cover units on verbal and nonverbal communication skills, listening, perception, persuasion and small group communication. Students will also prepare and present a variety of speeches. Students are expected to present all speeches assigned.

**Fee:** \$150

**Civics:** Credit: 0.5 Civics is a required course for graduation and covers several aspects of government. Civics will explore the origins of the American democratic system while looking at how the constitution embodies the values and purposes set up by the founding fathers. The structure and function of the government will be analyzed on a national, state, and local level while showing how each level is interrelated. This will launch the class into discussing how constitutional values relate to other nations and world affairs. Throughout the course, we will focus on how the people play an active role in government and the importance each citizen contributes to society. The U.S. Constitution exam and an Illinois Constitution exam will be administered in Civics.

**Fee:** \$150

**Communications 103- Dual Credit:** High School credit: 0.5 and Parkland credit of 3 credit hours. (NOTE: This course cannot be applied to the four-year graduation requirement in English. Student will receive elective credit). \*Summer only\* This Parkland dual credit course is a foundation course where students learn about the communication process, as well as build skills in listening, organizing, and delivering public speeches, and building effective arguments. COM 103 fulfills the oral communication general education requirement at public four-year institutions in Illinois. Students are responsible for dual credit costs and textbooks. Students must be accepted by Parkland for the course.

**Fees:** \$190

**Prerequisite:** 15 years of age. High School Speech

## **Criteria for Parkland College:**

- 4.) Apply to Parkland College as a Non-Degree Seeking Student https://www.parkland.edu/Main/Apply-Now
- 5.) Assessment Requirements:
  - a. SAT score of at least 480 for the Evidence Based Reading and Writing
  - b. OR passing of the Parkland College Placement Exam. Call 353-2663 for information on scheduling. Assessment must be completed by May 15.
- 6.) Complete the Parkland College Rights and Responsibilities Form and turn into Mrs. Shore.

**Credit Recovery Courses:** Credit Recovery Courses are for students who have not passed a course in a previous attempt. Credit recovery courses will primarily be offered through Edmentum with the exception of English, Civics and Speech. Those courses will be offered with a classroom teacher.

Biology Civics English Criminology Earth Science
Economics English Fashion Design Forensic Science
Geography Health Math Speech

**US** History

## **SESSION 2**

**Dates:** June 27 – July 18 **Meets:** Monday - Friday **Time:** 7:45 a.m. – 12:15 p.m.

**SPEECH:** Credit: 0.5 This course will cover units on verbal and nonverbal communication skills, listening, perception, persuasion and small group communication. Students will also prepare and present a variety of speeches. Students are expected to present all speeches assigned.

**Fee:** \$150

**Civics:** Credit: 0.5 Civics is a required course for graduation and covers several aspects of government. Civics will explore the origins of the American democratic system while looking at how the constitution embodies the values and purposes set up by the founding fathers. The structure and function of the government will be analyzed on a national, state, and local level while showing how each level is interrelated. This will launch the class into discussing how constitutional values relate to other nations and world affairs. Throughout the course, we will focus on how the people play an active role in government and the importance each citizen contributes to society. The U.S. Constitution exam and an Illinois Constitution exam will be administered in Civics.

**Fee:** \$150

**Credit Recovery Courses:** Credit Recovery Courses are for students who have not passed a course in a previous attempt. Credit recovery courses will primarily be offered through Edmentum with the exception of English, Civics and Speech. Those courses will be offered with a classroom teacher.

Biology	Civics English	Criminology	Earth Science
Economics	English	Fashion Design	Forensic Science
Geography	Health	Math	Speech

**US** History

### **Questions?**

Contact Amy Shore at <a href="mailto:ashore@ms.k12.il.us">ashore@ms.k12.il.us</a> or 217-586-4962 option 4